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Schroader, Kathy

I
From: Schroader, Kathy
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 7:.08 AM
To: Schroader, Kathy
Subject: Rural Industrial Land Bank Environmental Review

Rural Industrial Land Bank update:

An addendum to the 2007 Comprehensive Growth Management Plan Final Environmental Impact Statement in the form
of a programmatic environmental review has been prepared regarding the Rural Industrial Land Bank (RILB). This
document includes a review of environmental factors for the application site and contains mitigating measures as
required in the form of a master plan concept and proposed development regulations.

Both the 2007 Environmental Impact Statement and the addendum can be found at
www.clark.wa.gov/planning/landbank.

The public is invited to comment on the addendum. Comments on the addendum are due October 21, 2015, and can be
made as follows:

e Post a comment online: Engage Clark County
e Send us an email at: commplanning@clark.wa.gov
e Mail your comments:

Clark County Community Planning

Attn: Rural Industrial Land Bank

P.0. Box 9810, Vancouver, WA 98666-9810

Another open house is scheduled for Thursday, October 29, 2015 at the CASEE Center, 11104 NE 149th Street, Brush
Prairie, from 5:30-7:00 p.m. All of the materials required by the Growth Management Act will be available for review
and will be discussed.

More information on the Rural industrial Land Bank project can be found at www.clark.wa.gov/planning/landbank.

Thank you,
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'Dara’ <shaydacres@tds.net>; 'Stephan Abramson' <abramson@lifescipartners.net>; 'Michael Achen'
<achendev@nwlink.com>; 'Val Alexander' <coyoteridge@tds.net>; 'Darcy Altizer' <darcy@swca.org>;
'Jennifer Amsler' <jenniferamsler@cbseal.com>; 'Donna Andrews' <donnaandrews0411@gmail.com>;
'Linda Ashley' <ashleysltd@hotmail.com>; 'Chris Avery' <csa@mgsurvey.com>; ‘George Ball’
<gaballjr@yahoo.com>; 'Ronald H. Barca' <ronnets@msn.com>; 'Tim Bauer' <bauert@aks-eng.com>;
'Chelsea Beck' <chelseabeck@mac.com>; 'Dave & Aleta Beck' <bek636@msn.com>; 'David Becker'
<davidroybecker@msn.com>; 'Roy J. Bellcoff' <jrbellcoff@comcast.net>; 'Greg Bender'
<gwbender@gmai|.éom>; 'Richard Bender' <bender50@comcast.net>; 'Bianca Benson'
<bianca@friendsofclarkcounty.org>; 'Ronald Bertsch' <ronb@coldwellbanker.com>; 'Margaret Bessert'
<bessert.margaret@battlegroundps.org>; 'Amy Blankenship' <amy9031058 @gmail.com>; 'Sandy Blick'
<51Gar@tds.net>; 'Mike Bomar' <mbomar@credc.org>; 'Jeff Booren' <jbooren@gmail.com>; 'Rory
Bowman' <bowman@pobox.com>; 'Mark Boyter' <markboyter@rocketmail.com>; 'Gayle Brauner'
<braunerg@tds.net>; 'LeAnne M. Bremer' <leanne.bremer@millernash.com>; 'Mary Brewer'
<Tyrone1957@msn.com>; 'Terry Brodie' <thbrodie@yahoo.com>; 'Kay Bruce'
<KayBruce@comcast.net>; 'Heather Burgess' <hburgess@phillipsburgessiaw.com>; 'Ken Burgstahler'
<burgstk@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'Ginger Burr' <gburr2000@yahoo.com>; 'Delores Carlson'
<dedecarlson65@yahoo.com>; 'Jim Carlson' <cgtrhrs@msn.com>; 'Lynn Carman'’
<lynn.carman@comcast.net>; 'Doug Cashen' <dougcashen@hotmail.com>; 'Jennifer Chariarse'
<jennifer.chariarse@abam.com>; 'Mary Ann Cole’ <cole.mary.ann@gmail.com>; 'Sheri Combs-Lanz'
<scombs2@aol.com>; 'David Conway' <conwaynasa@gmail.com>; 'John Coop' <jcoop58@comcast.net>;
'Jon Cotton' <cottons927 @yahoo.com>; 'Nita Countryman' <nita.countryman@gmail.com>; 'Nancy
Craig' <scootannany@comcast.net>; 'Sam Crummett' <sam.crummett@cityofbg.org>; 'Kay Dalke'
<bdalke @scattercreek.com>; 'Marvin Danis' <marvcanbe@yahoo.com>; 'Ingrid Dankmeyer'
<ingdank@msn.com>; 'Bob Darling' <bdjL_d@yahoo.com>; 'Sandra Day' <daysl@comcast.net>;
'Maureen DeArmond’ <mdearmond@e-znet.com>; 'Hunter Decker' <hwdecker@gmail.com>; 'Adrienne
DeDona' <adedona@jlainvolve.com>; 'Bill & Rita Dietrich' <billrita@pacifier.com>; 'Deborah J. Dietrich'
<debbydietrich@hotmail.com>; 'Marilyn Disalvo' <marilyn.disalvo@q.com>; 'William Doty'
<dyal99@yahoo.com>; 'Chuck Dougherty' <chuck@formstudio.co>; 'Dan DuPuis' <danorjules@tds.net>;
'Audri Edwards' <audri_e@hotmail.com>; 'Matthew.Edwards' <malibu-matt@hotmail.com>; 'Karen
Ehlbeck' <kehlbeck@hotmail.com>; 'Erin Erdman’' <erin.erdman@cityofbg.org>; 'George Espinosa’
<georealtor@aol.com>; Euler, Gordon <Gordon.Euler@clark.wa.gov>; 'Olga Fabyanchuk’
<olga@equitygroup.com>; 'Katie Fielding' <fieldingkcc@gmail.com>; 'John Files' <filesj@comcast.net>;
'Greg & Debbie Fischer' <wheezer@centurytel.net>; 'Gary Folkerts' <debfolkerts@gmail.com>; 'George
Fornes' <george.fornes@dfw.wa.gov>; 'Hilary Franz' <hilary@futurewise.org>; ‘Tom Franzel'
<franzel5394@comcast.net>; 'Robert Freund' <votebob@q.com>; 'Pete Fry' <Pete_Fry@hotmail.com>;
'Karen Garcia' <garciakaren2000@yahoo.com>; 'Larry Garcia’ <larry@larrygarcia.net>; 'Mark Gawecki'
<msgawecki@comcast.net>; 'Jessica Ghiglieri' <tinytranslation@gmail.com>; '‘Mary Jo Gilbert'
<MaryJo86@comcast.net>; 'Kaitlin Gillespie' <kaitlin.gillespie @columbian.com>; 'Joem Goedertler'
<redwoodkrestl@gmail.com>; 'Eric Golemo' <egolemo@SGAengineering.com>; 'Dave Gowey'
<dgowey@earthlink.net>; 'Sharese Graham' <sgraham@esassoc.com>; 'Russ Grattan'
<russgrattan@hotmail.com>; 'Jim Gruher' <j.gruher@comcast.net>; 'David Halme'
<dave@hficonsultants.com>; 'Dane Han' <hansondlhl@aol.com>; 'Lloyd Handlos' <lhandlos@aol.com>;
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‘Lynann Hanover' <alohalah@yahoo.com>; 'Marlene Hapala' <hapmarhapala@aol.com>; 'Don Hardy'
<don.hardy@abam.com>; 'Kim Harless' <kdharless@gmail.com>; 'George Harrington'
<southgh@verizon.net>; Harrington, Mark (RTC) <Mark.Harrington@rtc.wa.gov>; Hermen, Matt
<iVIatt.Hermen@clark.wa.gov>; 'Rochelle Hess' <kiskared@aol.com>; 'Florence Hightower'
<flo.hightower@gmail.com>; 'Rebecca Hill' <hill.beck@hotmail.com>; 'Jerry Holbrook'
<jerry@holbrookinc.net>; 'Steve W. Horenstein' <steve@horensteinlawgroup.com>; 'James Howsley'
<jamie.howsley@jordanramis.com>; 'Jim Hunter' <huntersgreens@spiritone.com>; Hust, Clark
<Clark.Hust@clark.wa.gov>; 'John Jagelski' <johnj212@comcast.net>; 'Todd Johnson'
<tjohnson@grpmack.com>; 'Annie Jordan' <ohurleygirit@yahoo.com>; 'Jens Jorgensen'
<jens@jorgensentimber.com>; 'Dennis Karnopp' <dkarnoppl@msn.com>; 'Connie Keen'
<ckvball@msn.com>; 'Keith Keller' <kellerkt@yahoo.com>; 'Suzanne Kendall'
<right2bheard@gmail.com>; 'Herb Kennon' <hjkennon@msn.com>; 'Robyn Kim'
<robynkim@comcast.net>; 'Bill Kirk' <william.kirk@gmail.com>; 'Lloyd Knecht' <llknec@comcast.net>;
‘Cynthia Knight' <cindysline@yahoo.com>; '‘Dianne Kocer' <diannekmx@gmail.com>; 'Vicki Kraft'
<vickicaldwellkraft@gmail.com>; 'Art Krenzel' <phoenix98604 @msn.com>; 'Karen Kumpula'
<karenlu@tds.net>; ‘Daryl Larson' <larsond@graphicpkg.com>; 'Susan Larson'
<susan@unequalledinc.com>; 'Gary Lawhead' <cglawhead@msn.com>; 'Anne Lawrence'
<storytreefarm@gmail.com>; 'Cecile Leguillon' <cwood-ieguillon@comcast.net>; 'Carol Levanen'
<cccuinc@yahoo.com>; 'Robert Lowe' <robviclowe@msn.com>; 'Lloyd Lycan' <toottoot123@msn.com>;
Madore, David <David.Madore®@clark.wa.gov>; 'Jim Malinowski' <j.malinowski@ieee.org>; 'Cheryl
Manford' <camanford@aol.com>; 'John Manley' <manleyj@canby.com>; 'Sue Marshall'
<suemarshallis5@hotmail.com>; 'Chris Mathews' <chris@solberg-mathews.com>; 'Keith Mathison'
<mathison@worldaccessnet.com>; 'Alex W. Mattila' <alexm@integrity.com>; 'Robert Maul'
<rmaul@cityofcamas.us>; 'John McConnaughey' <NoSpamPlease360@gmail.com>; 'Wendy McCullough'
<wendymccullough07 @gmail.com>; 'Roger McElhaney' <roger2224@comcast.net>; McEnerny-Ogle,
Anne <Anne.McEnerny-Ogle@cityofvancouver.us>; 'Judy Mcintyre' <snowchic@centuryIink.net>; 'Jack
Melton' <jackanddee9915@yahoo.com>; 'Roque Merritt' <rocque.merritt@gmail.com>; 'Robin
Michalek' <robincabo@msn.com>; 'Stephen Mickey' <dmickey@aracnet.com>; Miller, Anna
<Anna.Miller@clark.wa.gov>; 'Jeff Miller' <jeffm777@live.com>; 'Kristie Minkoff'
<kaminkoff@gmail.com>; 'Stephanie Misner' <stephaniemisner@live.com>; 'Michele Molstead'
<mmolstead@yahoo.com>; 'Dan Morgan' <jrdrmorgan@comcast.net>; 'Tony Morrell’
<arm7@comcast.net>; 'Bill Murray' <fedinkwads@yahoo.com>; 'Hilda Naranjo'
<hilda@hildanaranjo.com>; 'Warren Neth' <warren.cascade@gmail.com>; 'Inge Netzer'
<inge.netzer@gmx.net>; 'Connie Newman' <cnewman@netsourcegroup.com>; 'Lou Nichols'
<rm4ml7@gmail.com>; 'No Name Given' <suschriener@yahoo.com>; 'Leanna Noble'
<noble3bar5@q.com>; 'Greg Noelck' <lighthouse1967 @gmail.com>; 'Kate No-Last-Name-Given'
<kate.schoof @gmail.com>; 'Mike Nuoala' <B234187@yahoo.com>; 'Laura Olsavsky'
<laura@housesbylaura.com>; 'Sunrise 0'Mahoney' <s.h.omahoney@gmail.com>; 'Mike Pence'
<mike_pence@hotmail.com>; 'Bryce Phelps' <brycephelps@gmail.com>; 'Tina Picchioni'
<tinamariad@gmail.com>; 'Tim Podhora' <tpodhora@hotmail.com>; 'Pamela Poelvoorde’
<pamelahp@msn.com>; '‘Anthony Polimeni' <me@tonyp.me>; 'Mike Posey'
<mrposey2005@yahoo.com>; 'Steve Prather' <sprather@clarkpud.com>; 'David Quirk'
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<quirkcookie @yahoo.com>; 'Susan Rasmussen' <sprazz@outlook.com>; '‘Sydney Reisbick'
<reisbicks@comcast.net>; 'Sheela Reynolds' <sheela@presentationshomestaging.com>; 'Emil Riemer'
<ejriemer@hotmail.com>; 'David Rogers' <rogersbertie776@gmail.com>; 'Newton Rumble'
<newt@vancouvercpa.com>; 'Joy Russell' <joyr@bgfour.com>; 'Jeff Sarvis' <jsarvis@ci.lacenter.wa.us>;
'Shelly Schmitz' <realestate.shelly@gmail.com>; 'Kelly Schroeder' <kellys@wacom.com>; 'Alan
Schumacher' <mtvfarm62 @yahoo.com>; 'Bridget Schwarz' <bridget@bridge-i-t.com>; 'Brad & Michelle
Scott' <michellescott100@hotmail.com>; 'Bradley R. Scott' <bradleyrscott@hotmail.com>; 'John Shaffer'
<johnjshaffer@hotmail.com>; 'Jodie Sharp' <jasplanner@msn.com>; 'Gregory Shaw'
<ghwshaw@gmail.com>; 'David Shehorn' <david.shehorn@yahoo.com>; 'Amy Sidran'
<amysidran@gmail.com>; Silliman, Peter <Peter.Silliman@clark.wa.gov>; 'Michael Simon
<michael.simon@landerholm.com>; 'Chris Sneider' <csneider@gmail.com>; 'Craig Sotelo'
<csotelo@ieee.org>; 'Kathy Spellman' <sittingturtle@tds.net>; 'Webb Sprague'
<webb.sprague@ofm.wa.gov>; 'Gretchen Starke' <gstarke @pacifier.com>; 'Bernard Stea'
<bfstea@msn.com>; 'Cathy Steiger' <steiger@teleport.com>; 'Susan Steinbrenner
<susan.steinbrenner@evergreenps.org>; Stewart, Jeanne <Jeanne.Stewart@clark.wa.gov>; 'Benjamin
Surmi' <salmoncreekDCR@koelschsenior.com>; 'Vita Taube' <vm4tech@gmail.com>; 'Greg Thornton'
<gregthornton@tds.net>; 'Heather Tischbein' <htischbein@wa-net.com>; 'Vickie Treasure'
<treasure22637@msn.com>; 'Glenn Tribe' <beegeel@aol.com>; ‘Tim Trohimovich'
<tim@futurewise.org>; 'Troy Uskoski' <tuskoski@hotmail.com>; 'Valerie Uskoski'
<vuskoski@maulfoster.com>; 'Ken Vance' <Ken@thereflector.com>; 'Hil Vandermeer'
<hilvandermeer2 @msn.com>; 'Ron VanlLaeken' <ronvanlaeken@comcast.net>; 'Rick Vonk'
<rick.vonk142 @gmail.com>; 'Stacey Waddell' <stacey.waddell@gmail.com>; 'Michael Wade'
<mcwadecpa@gmail.com>; 'David Wahl' <wahlda@comcast.net>; 'Jude Wait' <judith.wait@wsu.edu>;
'Dave Waldow' <north_clark@msn.com>; 'Danny Walsh' <tinman1945@msn.com>; 'Rosalind Wang'
<duwang99@yahoo.com>; 'Doug Warman' <doug@warmanarchitecture.com>; 'Molly Warnke'
<blondie4104@yahoo.com>; 'Chris Watters' <gardenstofarms@comcast.net>; 'Darren Wertz'
<darren.wertz@ci.ridgefield.wa.us>; 'Dave Weston' <davew@aks-eng.com>; 'Lelaine White'
<lelainewhite@gmail.com>; 'Jim Winkler' <JHW@Winklercompanies.com>; 'Jerry Winters'
<deerfeeder@juno.com>; 'Patricia Lee Witter' <Ikliw@comcast.net>; 'Steve Woltman'

<dogofrusty@yahoo.com>; 'Karen Wood' <kwood@pacifier.com>; 'Michele Woodward'
<michele@highward.com>; 'Steve Wrightson' <steve@fire3.org>; 'Tom Wu' <chishih.wu@comcast.net>;
'Robert Zastoupil' <bjzasty@yahoo.com>; 'Judy Zeider' <jmzeider@aol.com>; 'Bill Zimmerman' <bi-
zifarms@juno.com>; 'David Zine' <dzine@pacifier.com>; 'Rick Zoller' <doczoller@aol.com>; ‘Stephan
Abramson' <abramson@lifescipartners.net>; 'Val Alexander' <coyoteridge @tds.net>; 'Darcy Altizer'
<darcy@sweca.org>; Alvarez, Jose <Jose.Alvarez@clark.wa.gov>; 'Tim Bauer' <bauert@aks-eng.com>;
'Chelsea Beck' <chelseabeck@mac.com>; 'Roy J. Bellcoff' <jrbellcoff@comcast.net>; 'Greg Bender'
<gwbender@gmail.com>; 'Richard Bender' <bender50@comcast.net>; 'Margaret Bessert'
<bessert.margaret@battlegroundps.org>; 'Jeff Booren' <jbooren@gmail.com>; 'Christie BrownSilva'
<heritageneighborhood@gmail.com>; 'Christie BrownSilva' <siftonneighborhood@gmail.com>; 'Lynn
Carman' <lynn.carman@comcast.net>; Cook, Christine <Christine.Cook@clark.wa.gov>; 'Jon Cotton'
<cottons927@yahoo.com>; 'Kay Dalke' <bdalke @scattercreek.com>; 'Patt Doyle' <patt@olypen.com>;
'Karen Ehlbeck' <kehlbeck@hotmail.com>; 'Roger Entrekin' <mgnassoc@outlook.com>; Euler, Gordon
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<Gordon.Euler@clark.wa.gov>; 'Katie Fielding' <fieldingkcc@gmail.com>; 'George Fornes'
<george.fornes@dfw.wa.gov>; 'Karen Garcia' <garciakaren2000@yahoo.com>; 'Mark Gawecki'
<msgawecki@comcast.net>; 'Jessica Ghiglieri' <tinytranslation@gmail.com>; 'Kaitlin Gillespie'
<kaitlin.gillespie@columbian.com>; 'Sharese Graham' <sgraham@esassoc.com>; 'Lisa Grueter'
<lisa@berkconsulting.com>; 'Michael Guinett' <mguinett@gmail.com>; 'Kim Harless'
<kdharless@gmail.com>; 'Wayne Harpel' <wdharpel@earthlink.net>; Hermen, Matt
<Matt.Hermen@clark.wa.gov>; 'Rochelle Hess' <kiskared@aol.com>; 'Steve W. Horenstein'
<steve@horensteinlawgroup.com>; 'Jim Hunter' <huntersgreens@spiritone.com>; 'John Jagelski'
<johnj212@comcast.net>; 'Steve Jagelski' <stevejagelski@comcast.net>; 'Dennis Karnopp'
<dkarnoppl@msn.com>; 'Keith Keller! <kellerkt@yahoo.com>; ‘Suzanne Kendall'
<right2bheard@gmail.com>; 'Robyn Kim' <robynkim@comcast.net>; 'Bill Kirk'

<william kirk@gmail.com>; 'Cynthia Knight' <cindysline@yahoo.com>; ‘Dianne Kocer'
<diannekmx@gmail.com>; 'Karen Kumpula' <karenlu@tds.net>; 'Rebekah Larimer’
<rebekahlarimer@yahoo.com>; 'Cecile Leguillon' <cwood-leguillon@comcast.net>; 'Carol Levanen'
<cccuinc@yahoo.com>; 'Debbie Levanen' <levanenlog@aol.com>; 'Robert Lowe'
<robviclowe@msn.com>; 'Lioyd Lycan' <toottoot123@msn.com>; Madore, David
<David.Madore@clark.wa.gov>; 'Chris Mathews' <chris@solberg-mathews.com>; 'Keith Mathison'
<mathison@worldaccessnet.com>; 'Roger McElhaney' <roger2224@comcast.net>; 'Jack Melton'
<jackanddee9915@yahoo.com>; Miller, Anna <Anna.Miller@clark.wa.gov>; 'Tony Morrell’
<arm7@comcast.net>; 'Hilda Naranjo' <hilda@hildanaranjo.com>; 'Lou Nicho!s' <rm4ml7 @gmail.com>;
'Greg Noelck' <lighthouse1967 @gmail.com>; '‘Kate No-Last-Name-Given' <kate.schoof@gmail.com>;
'Laura Olsavsky' <laura@housesbylaura.com>; Orjiako, Oliver <Oliver.Orjiako@clark.wa.gov>; 'Rob
Pearson' <rpearson7 @gmail.com>; 'Tina Picchioni’ <tinamariad@gmail.com>; 'Susan Rasmussen'
<sprazz@outlook.com>; 'Emil Riemer' <ejriemer@hotmail.com>; 'Joy Russell' <joyr@bgfour.com>;
'Shelly Schmitz' <realestate.shelly@gmail.com>; 'Mike Schulze' <mschulze@ix.netcom.com>; 'John
Shaffer' <johnjshaffer@hotmail.com>; 'Amy Sidran' <amysidran@gmail.com>; Silliman, Peter
<Peter.Silliman@clark.wa.gov>; 'Denise Smee' <dsmee@clarkcd.org>; 'Chris Sneider"
<csneider@gmail.com>; 'Gretchen Starke' <gstarke @pacifier.com>; 'Cathy Steiger
<steiger@teleport.com>; Stewart, Jeanne <Jeanne.Stewart@clark.wa.gov>; Swanson, Jeff
<Jeff.Swanson@clark.wa.gov>; 'Vita Taube' <vmatech@gmail.com>; 'Heather Tischbein'
<htischbein@wa-net.com>; 'Chris Watters' <gardenstofarms@comcast.net>; ‘Chad Weiker'
<chadweiker@yahoo.com>; 'Dave Weston' <davew@aks-eng.com>; 'Anita Will'
<whipplecreekproject@gmail.com>; 'Jerry Winters' <deerfeeder@juno.com>; 'Karen Wood'
<kwood@pacifier.com>; 'Steve Wrightson' <steve@fire3.org>; 'Raymond Yurkewycz'
<rpyurk@gmail.com>; 'Robert Zastoupil' <bjzasty@yahoo.com>; 'Bill Zimmerman' <bi-
zifarms@juno.com>; Kamp, Jacqueline <Jacqueline.Kamp@clark.wa.gov>; Orjiako, Oliver
<Oliver.Orjiako@clark.wa.gov>
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